SA

RESOLUTION NO. A2.2/-/§

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF
WATER DISPLACEMENT TYPE METERS

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS, THAT:

The bid, as indicated by enclosure for the purchase of water displacement type
meters from Zenner Performance Meters for $1,222,503, is accepted.

This Resolution adopted this G day of February, 2018.
APPROVED:
AYO
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK

Approved as to form:
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Interoffice Memorandum
The %

TO: Carl Geftken, City Administrator
Clty
COPY TO: Jerry Walters, Director of Utilities " LY ,, N
FROM: Alie Bahsoon, Purchasing Manager [)if/?] I i;
SUBJECT: Water Meters Bid Tabulation r
DATE: January 30, 2018

. A R K A NSAS
Bid Number: Bid No. 5610-527600-BA

Bids were solicited for the provision of water meters for use by the Water Line Maintenance
Division of the City of Fort Smith Utility Department.

The lowest and acceptable bid received was from Zenner Performance Meters of Addison,
Texas in the amount of $1,222,503. Funding for these meters has been appropriated in the 2018
Budget Capital Outlay-Other Equipment account (5610-531600).

I recommend that the bids noted by enclosure on the attached bid tabulation be accepted.

Please let me know should you have any questions.
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